HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

September 21, 2022
9:00 A.M.
Z0O0M Meeting
Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of June 2022 RK
Financial Report (Vote) IS

Month of July and August 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
School Year Activity CGH
EC Opening & Elections IS
Trust Inquiries/New Units IS
New Born Policy (vote) JS
Grace Period for Cobra (vote) JS
Prudent and Health Smart Update JS
Medex 2023 Rate (vote) IS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 12, 2022, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 30, 2022, 9:00 a.m.,
Executive Committee — December 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

@




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82378492423?pwd=TUpEVWhiQlk2Q3hnM3FKcWNKbGpyQT09

Meeting ID: 823 7849 2423

Passcode: 079575

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,823784924234#,,,,*079575# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,823784924234,,,,*079575# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1669 4449171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
Meeting ID: 823 7849 2423
Passcode: 079575
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbliKrrpde




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 15, 2022
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lisa Banner Rich Carmignani Jr Donna Whiteley
Denise Cashin Emily Russo Sharon Strzegowski
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert

John Garrish Joanne Misiaszek

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris’ absence, Vice Chair Lisa Banner called the meeting to order at 9:02
a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Vice Chair Lisa Banner requested that the minutes of May 11, 2022 be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of May was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$4,252,432.66 with a total monthly income received of $6,083,377.14 and monthly expenses of
$6,390,319.21 with a total net monthly income of ($306,942.07) and an ending month balance of
$3,945,490.59 with accounts receivable of $819,678.58 leaving a total of $3 8,614,394.04.

Investments and CD'’s for May 2022

The investments portfolio value was $12,641,139.34 with a market change of $149,162.50
leaving a total of $12,790,301.84. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,188,350.26, with
interest earned of $4,266.87 leaving a balance of $16,192,617.13.

MAY EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of May were reviewed. Joe noted our claims continue to increase
and we received a reimbursement from reinsurance.,

Vice Chair Lisa Banner requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

™,

Page 1 of 3




MILLIMAN UPDATE

Joe explained that the Trust has used BCBS for medical coverage for many years without
evaluating other options. When we put out the RFP for this previously, Aetna and Cigna were
the two most competitive responses. Since then, John Garrish has worked with Milliman to do a
more in-depth comparison with these two carriers using a year of our claim history and the
coverage we have. Joe also stated BCBS charges us a much higher administrative fee compared
to these other two carriers and explained we’re still experiencing regular problems with the
BCBS system.

John Garrish then presented the results from the Milliman comparison. John stated Aetna
showed approximately 7.1% in savings (about $3.1 million) and Cigna showed approximately
8.5% in savings ($3.8 million). John explained we could save over $1 million alone in admin
fees compared to BCBS and there was significant savings to be had in inpatient hospital services.
Main concern about a change to carriers was the disruption in medical providers of about 2%.

CVS - PRUDENT RX & HEALTHSMART RX PROGRAMS

Joe stated he has been working with John Garrish to obtain more information about the Prudent
Rx and Healthsmart Rx programs. The Prudent Rx program appears that it could provide the
Trust $1 million in savings on the CVS Caremark specialty pharmacy drugs. The Healthsmart
Rx program appears that it could provide the Trust $800,000 in savings on infusion drugs, like
chemo.

These programs would impact about 200 of the Trust’s members. All members must opt into the
programs though. Participation in these programs for these members means they would no
longer be subject to paying the deductible or copay for the program related drugs they receive.
Both programs would provide direct member outreach notifying them of the change to using
these programs. Participation would become part of the pre-authorization process going forward.

Joe and John feel this would be beneficial to the Trust to participate in both programs, however
there is still some debate about the implementation of these being considered an actual benefit
change or just a benefit enhancement.

WELLNESS UPDATE
In Michele’s absence, Joe gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program stating page 19 of
the agenda showed a list of upcoming webinars that will be hosted over the next few months.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

OPEN ENROLLMENT
Cindy stated open enrollment was busy this year with an increase in enrollments including
members adding spouses and people changing from the HMO to PPO plan.

NEW BCBS MA CARDS
Joe stated new BCBS cards will be distributed in July to all members. The new cards will
include the max out of pocket limits, which none of our members have ever reached.

@,

Page 2 of 3




REINSURANCE

Joe stated our current reinsurance is with Unum and has a $275,000 stop loss limit. Joe
explained Unum was offering a 4% increase to continue the same reinsurance coverage for
FY23, or a 15% decrease if we change the stop loss amount to $300,000. This was followed by
little discussion.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Sharon Strzegowski, it was voted to change the
reinsurance to a $300,000 stop loss for FY23. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FY2023 BUDGET
Joe presented the budget for FY23 in the amount of $759,219.00. Joe explained he added
$100,000 for IT support so we can make enhancements to our billing system.

A motion to accept the FY-2023 budget as presented in the amount of $759,219.00 was made by
Rich Carmignani Jr and seconded by Donna Whiteley. A roll call vote was taken with all in
favor.

INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

Joe stated many units used to offer elected officials® coverage regardless of hours worked. Most
units have since did away with this except one inquired about bringing it back. Joe asked if the
Trust should put our own policy in place for units to follow on this regarding eligibility for
elected officials, instead of leaving it at the unit level. This was followed by some conversation.

IAC MEETING LOCATION

Joe stated the Governor’s orders which suspended certain provisions of the open meeting law,
which allowed us to host virtual meetings, is going to expire in July before our IAC meeting. Joe
stated we would have to have our IAC meeting in July in-person in Deerfield.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr., seconded by Sharon Strzegowski, Vice Chair Lisa Banner
requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 10:06 a.m., all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 20, 2022, 10:00 am., TBD
Executive Committee — August 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m., TBD (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 21, 2022, 9:00 am., TBD

2 Page 3 of 3




)
ETLT8T  TE9IWLT 00°0S8°TL 00°0S8LL Asejes-uon rejo
- S1800 J00I9pUl “10L
SS°20S €L°[9Y 00°005°S 00°008% S3LNILN | sels
00°000°‘S 00°000°€ ALYLS J0 LNO/NIT3AVAL | 012

ONINIVYL | ozes

= S3NOHJIT3L | oves

00'0S.°T 00'0SL‘T SANOS ALINNS | 0828
"ddNS 440 B AYINOILVLS | 0crs
0000007 00°000°ST SSANTIIMSLINVYD INIW | 08es
TT'6T TVLNIY ¥3LIW IDVLISOd | size
00°00S°S 00°00S‘S (sduels) 39V180d | ozve
SY0OS/SOVWAIVASMAN | 085S
vy 00°00S 00°00S \ﬁ S3ISNIJX3 OSIN | osss
85°6T 00'00SC 000052 11ddns ¥3LNdNOD # 301440 | ozes
97’ST 00°009 00009 S3ddNS 4004 | o6t
00°009°€ L3N¥IINVANONGTAL | oves
006 00°000°€ WorT| oz
00°0059T 0000S'€T (Mpny) SADINYIS "LNOD WAV | soes
00°005 00°00S Bupieq
00°00€‘T 00'00€‘T 00°005°9T 00'009°ST ey
= 45 SIOIAYIS 'LNOO Wav | 00gs
4X3 AdVIVS NON
SIW3LI 3J09|
139ang |n3ll
TV'68SCy  69°08S'8ET 00695 71S 00'v6v'LES SLI43N38 2 SIOVM "LOL
- XVL SNIHLIV3H dWaNn | 68is
0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 00°0S¢ 00°0S¢E 3ONVHNSNI 34N | ssis
TISE T15¢ 00°005°T9 00°00565 SONVANSNIHLTV3H | 7815
= dv3'O0Ud LSSV dN3 | 6815
TS'€80'Y 99°SLE'60T  00°6TZ‘90T 00'¥%970T 134 AMOLNENINGD | 1als

- (Sr10) xvLaaw | egls

- (200) void | ey

- TS 33A0TJNI 'dW3L | 0zZIS

i JWILE3A0 | oels

000009 00°000'S ALn3oNOT [ sris

0S'996°VE  €£°599'ST  00°000°0LE 00°000°89¢ AUVIVS | ol
3snbny Ainp 08-9/1-1 0£-9/L-/  I43N39 2 SIOVYM

pajebpng pa1ebpng SW3L| | 370

€202-Ad 2202-Ad 139ang | wau

(€202 ‘0¢ Bunr 0} zzoz ‘L Anr) SASNIAX3 ONILYHIO €202 UvVIA VoS |

1SNA1L FIONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD JUIHSINVH




i

vSTI6'8S  TO'EL6TYT  00'61Z'6SL 00'77€'959 STV1OL _
00'96v'¥T  00°9v9°T 00°008T+T 00°000TY ONISS300¥d V1V TVLOL
0096 %T  00'9¥9°T 00°008°9€T 00°000°0% L A¥3S HOAL B 40Md OSIN | 00ES

$0d dOLXS3a | 0s8s

000S 00°000°T S3MddNS YILNAWOO | Ozvs

i JUYMIIOS ¥IALNGWOD | 0zvs

e 3YYMQAHYH ¥31NdNOD | 0009

[ omenr ] Ll
pe1obpng SWALl 300D

220T-Ad 13oang |N3Ll




S

86'/90°/0L'

08'€69'vZ'e | Z9'98E'/6L'L | BS0BY'SYE'E | 99ZEVTSCY | 2L8LP/8EG | 06 EVS69LE | OV LOCZbY'S | 25 6V990Y'9 | 25 765219G 0/°/€€'65Y'S | S¥'/¥9'2S9'S IONVVE ATHLNOIW ONIONI
sjusunsnipy
89190°20L'C | 09'€89'VTh'E | Z99BETL6LL | 6SOBY'SYB'E | 992EVZGe Y | ZLBLYZ8E'S | 06 €rGBOLE | OV 102 9PS | 266799059 TS'/6S°TLY'S | 0L°/8€'65F'S | S¥/y9'259'S ooueleg ysed

JONVIVE
(ceozo'z1e’L) | 81720e'229') |(Z6'€0L'8vL2) |(L0ZV6'90E)  |(90°986%EL'L) | 28928 LL0h |(9S 259229 (98'L1¥'656) 08°'150'76. Z8'65Z'€S1 (sze0e'e6L)  [(ge'10z'5ELT) JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N TV.10L
L'998'voe’. | 168652680 | 18'G62°05C'S | L2'6LE06E'9 | 98'99V'¥8Y'9 | 05656808y | 096286952 | 8695005 | 962062025 GE£'992'609'9 | ¥6'820°28F'9 | L1'858'6L¥'D SASNIdX3 ATHLNOW TV10L
¥S'Z16'8S L0'€L6'ZYL 60°199'st 18'29.'eY €8°L19'0Y 12v.2'6S 129561 189522y 22°095'cE $5°088'0% 85 ¥EY'8E 68'929'S sasuadx3 bupessdo Hun [e10L
LV'VG9'G08'L | 0S'ST9'6YL'9 | ZLVEQ'IOZ'S | OP'9SSOVE' | S06LEEVY'O | £25996VL Y | 6€€LE 225/ | S0EISLShS | SLZve69lS 18'6/€'895'0 | 9€'¥6S'8PY'9 | 22 LET'GOED sasuadx3 ueld [£j0L
91°2sT'/08'L | LySke'v/LL | 8v0zZL'SSe 6V'7/8'/58'L | 6Y'89L'9€2°L | 66'7L6'06E 88'e¥e'/02'Z | 98'69L'67L L | Z1'20L'98% €7'9L2'9/8')L [ S6'L6L'8S/°L | 92°0%5'G/9') wowales wile]d @ dx3 1PU0
Pled wniwnid i Sg09
SouBULi/M jSnipE Uodey
L0108y 65065261 owWoes 908
0/'19¢'L8 60°082°9¢ | vZy10'/2 (60'818'0¢) ¥5°051'881 (92°6%2'091) 26'8€6'C LLevL'e8) 95°0¥0'6L1L 8€'650'88 1 L'208'981 91'060'981 (BByy pup) soueinsuioy
00'000°6€8'y | 00'000'6€8°y | 00'00S'6LSy | 00'00S'6LSF | 00'00S6LGY | 00°00S'645'> | 00005616 T | 00°005615°F | 00°009805% 00°009°€0S'y | 00°009'€0SY | 00°009°€05 '+ usodaq wied
(e3EWIYSD) 3500 UIWPY SFOE|

S3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW

6Y0v6'9v0'9 | 69'G06'6LS'8 | ¥8'L6LZOL'E | ¥LL/E'€80'9 | 0808V 6YES | 2S¥1892y'9 | vO2LO16aS | 98 beLIps's | GL'YS6'986'S | L1°9LG'Z9.'9 | BL'6LL€62'9 | 9999482'S JWOINI ATHLNOW 1710
Pa323]j0) wniwid ¥s sg08
0Z'SPY'L SusunsNlpY 10 5Woou] PO
S8l 25°6L1 51081 69'5te zLo€e 61°202 z6'52¢ 26119 G6°095 PSLLY ¥¥'295 6£'€£9 (LaWI) swoou] 1sosamuy
v9'59/°'0v0'0 | /1'92.'615'8 | 69°L10Z0L'E | SYIEL'ER0'0 | 890SZ6YE'G | €9'10L'Sh'9 | CL'OPE 168G | 9050S0bS'S | 08 €68°966°G €9706'192'0 | GL'9G51'€62'9 | L£'€20F8Z'S Pojodljog WRISIg [E0L

FINOINI ATHINOW

08'€69'ver'es

29'98€'/6/'L$

65°061'G¥6'€$

99°2ev'TST'v$

zL'8L¥'/8¢e'GS

06°€v5'69.2'€$

or'L0Z'Lyy'SS

Z€'6¥9'00%'9%

25'/65°2L9'6$

04'L£€°65¥'S$

S¥'/¥9'259'G$

08'8¥8'/82'9%

@oueieg Buipels jejoL

syuaunsnipy
08'€69'vey'es |2998€'L64°LS |65°06V'SVE'ES |99ZEv' 25T v |2L 8Ly Z85'SS 06'€¥S'692'€$ |9¥'L0Z'L¥Y'SS [2€°6V9°007'98 |25 /65219°GS 0/°/€€'65%'S$ |Gt .v9'259's$ |08'8¥8°/82°9% Souejeg yseo buiels
lsnonv Alnr aNnr AVIA Adv HVIN g34 NVIr o3a AON 1200 1d3S ELEM
(444

140d3d ISN3IdX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNHL FDONVHNSNI dNOYHD ALNNOD IMNIHSHINYH




Y}

\»

69'2€9'8Z€'9E | ¥0'62)°18L'8E | 05°/80'88E'SE | YO'VEE VLO'BE | 20'9ZV 666'8E | 6V-002 ¥k 0% | S0 LZL 11268 | 6 1'292'6v8°0F | 86'€98'LV6 LY | 62°9/7'808°0V | 26°029'265 1% | 6L 1L LEL 1 SIqEAI223Y SIUNOIDY LM [E10L
12'2€€'086 SL/V9'¥90°L | L6'v/E'0Z9'E | 85'8/9'618 26ver'Ls0'L | ¥9°91°20S €9°0/5'v90'L | ¥90LETFO'L | £€8'806'489 8Z'09%'95/ 8/°186'295°L | 20'82S'606'L 21qeA1209Y SN0y
OVLYCTLLTL | L¥'2LY'9Z9'TL | GL'6EL'S06LL | ¥8TLOE06LCL | bE6EL LYOCL | 99 16V 28 €L | E8°9b1'82E Tl ST'86Z'vL9o'el | 60%0L'yLLYL | 0Z'€#0'00L°CL | 89°/S2°0V8°Sl | 87 E/6°GShEL fejoL
abueys jaysep
(56°0€Z'¥S¥) ozeee'sls (69291 '289) 0529l (z5°zse'1¥8) €0'SPE'vSL (Zv'1S1'982) (¥8'508'66%) 62°090'7Lt (8¥vLz'0vL) 02'¥82'v0¥ (80°2¢L'vSP) Isosu
usodaq
LP'2Ly'9T9'Cl | GL'6SL'806°LL | b8'LOS'06LCL | YEB6EL LYOT) | 98 L6V 28 €L | E99VI8ZE €l | 52882710l 60V0LyLL'YL | 02'€¥0°00L°€L | 89°2GZ'0V8'EL | 8V'S/6'GEv'Sl | 95502 °068°C) anje oljopod
8V'168'70C'9) | 2S'/8V'002'0L | 9'819'961°0L | €1°219'Z61'9) | 920SE'88L'9) | 958y 78l 9} | 1S€9508L ) €L'€TY'OLL'OL | L'VBYZLL'OL | 25¥LE'89L9) | Z8°€9L%9L'OF | LOGPEOOL'O) douejeg
96'€0Y'y 90'698' ££'100'y 18'99Z'v 0,698’ SO'LELY 8€°0g.L'e AR TAR S 62611y 59012y 9818’ 8Z'Gv6's Jsaseu]
usodag
2G'/8¥'002'9L | 9¥'819'961°9L | €1°219'Z6L°9L | 92°0SE'88L°OL | 95 ¥8F¥BL'9L | 15 €SE 0810} | £1 629921 0L LWyebTLLOL | 25'v.'89L'0L | L87€9LYOL'OL | LOBYE09L'O) | L €0V 9SL 9L s,ao
SJUSWYSOAU|
L2'529'00¢ €5'915'00¢ G0'1z¥'00g Lezze'ooe €0°212'00¢ S9'LZ1'00¢ €2°610°00€ IsniL g3do
89'301 8v'G6 ¥1'86 87°G0l 8¢°G6 26'L01L €L6l preyem
£€5'915'00¢ G0'Lzh'00g Lezze'o0e €0°/12'00€ G9'1Z1'00¢ €/°610'00¢ 00°000°00€ JsniL g3do
96'108'vby'y | 96°L08'VPY'Y | 96°108'vPY'Y | 96 L08VYY'Y | 96 L0B'PVE'Y | 96 108 Yy | 9610890 s | 95 L08'vry'y | 96°108'YPY'y | 967108 bb'y | 96108 VY'Y | 96 108 Tb Susodaq Joquisyy 2301
spusodag
96108’y | 96°L08' VPV | 967L08'vPY'Y | 96'L08'VPYY | 96 L08'FRY'Y | 96108 %Py | 961089 | 95 L08'rry'y | 96°L08'YPY'Y | 96'L08%VY Y | 96108 TRY Y | 96 L08 TR S Sisodaq Joquiay
96'/1€'Le 96'/1€LE 96'/1ELE 96°2Le'Le 96°/1€'LE 98 /LE'LE 96°LLE°LE 96°/LlE'LE 96°L1g'Le 96°21€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'/1€'1€ 1Er0L
sosuadxg
awoauy
96LLe'LE 96°/1E'LE 96°/1lgLe 96'/1€'LE 96°/1E'LE 96 /1e'Le 96'/1le'Le 967/1le'Le 96'LLe'LE 96°Lle'Le 96'/1€'LE 96°Lle'Le BWILL XIS @ 2BA PONINIJY|
£8v6¢'/8 LL16l'ss 6€'/20'68 19'€98'68 6ZZr.'68 ¥1'96€'L6 1622£'26 6.'80Z'¢6 L'/80'c6 GE'188'V6 16'65.'76 16°€55'96 [
¥6'€6.L L ¥6'¢6.L'L ¥6'€6.'1 v6'e6.°) 69°659') €02¢6'L v6'¢6.'L ¥6'€6.°L v6'€6.') 76'€6.°L ¥6'€6.'L ¥6°€6.°L sesusdxg
99°/66 99'/56 99'/66 zesLe'l 99'/66 99166 ze616°L ZEGLE L 99'/56 Burpuny
LL'L6l'8s 6€°/20'68 £9'€98'68 622168 71'86¢'16 162.£26 6/'802'c6 L'/80'€6 Ge' 1886 166526 16°€55'96 61°06£'/6 'd'S ‘uag safojdwg 3soq
1snonv Alnr aNnar AVIA adv dYIN g34 NVl o3a AON 100 1d3s sannd

UOIJRWLIOLU| JUSWI}SAAU| PUY pund

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT AUGUST 2022 (FY23)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 3,424,693.80
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
AUG PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,317,040.31 $ (1,892,346.51)
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (AUG) 160,194.88 78,833.18 | §  (1,973,708.21)
1 CANARX 10,337.60 $  (1,984,045.81)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 236,701.97 | $  (1,747,343.84)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 165,356.40 | $  (1,581,987.44)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,850.78 | $  (1,529,127.66)
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,757.73 | $  (1,356,369.93)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 310,590.17 [ $  (1,045,779.76)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 90,850.58 | $ (954,929.18)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,030.24 | $ (942,898.94)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,782.52 | $ (941,116.42)
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 21,869.36 | $ (919,247.06)
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 15264292 | $ (766,604.14)
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72,398.99 | $ (694,205.15)
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 652,815.98 | $ (41,389.17)
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,02272 [ $ (38,366.45)
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,463.12 | $ 18,096.67
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 88,294.42 | $ 106,391.09
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 216,013.37 | $ 322,404.46
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 48,720.04 [ $ 371,124.50
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,660.68 | $ 445785.18
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 71,446.56 | $ 517,231.74
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 102,263.02 | $ 619,494.76
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 290,486.55 | $ 909,981.31
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5183.16 | $ 915,164.47
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 31,075.44 | $ 946,239.91
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 16945640 [ $§ 1,115,696.31
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,50068 [ $§ 1,127,196.99
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 588,061.66 | § 1,715,258.65
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 134,040.92 [ $  1,849,299.57
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 582,256.64 | $ 2,431,556.21
26 PEQOPLE'S UNITED 210,303.20 [ $§ 2,641,859.41
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,243.47 | $ 2,763,102.88
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 133,613.82 | $ 2,896,716.70
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 18,153.18 | $  2,914,869.88
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 177,997.09 | $ 3,092,866.97
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 6,894.12 |3 3,099,761.09
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 187,976.96 [ $§  3,287,738.05
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 148,493.01 [ $  3,436,231.06
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,810.76 [ $  3,450,041.82
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 602,562.17 | $§ 4,052,603.99
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,115.84 [ $ 4,062,719.83
31 MILLIMAN 25,000.00 $ 4,037,719.83
31 CVS CAREMARK (AUG) 1,428,502.81 $ 2,609217.02
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (JULY) 443411.75 $ 2,165,805.27
31 PAYROLL (AUG) 42,589.41 $ 2123,215.86
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (AUG) 16,323.13 $ 2,106,892.73
31 INTEREST 17485| % 2,107,087.58
$ 2,107,067.58

$ 2,107,067.58




$ 2,107,067.58
$ 2,107,067.58
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 444 801.96
S 4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>5>>5>>>>> | § 88,191.11
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 95766 | $ 87,354.83
31 Total $ 87,354.83
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>5>>5> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
AUG CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,516.53
31 9 mos. @ 0.40% x1851 108.68 | $ 300,625.21
Total $ 300,625.21
INVESTMENTS
AUG CD-Florence Savings $ 6,434,030.07
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/5/22) 871.98 | & 6,434,902.05
31 Total $ 6,434,902.05
AUG CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,766,457.45
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 12/6/21) x7548 402.96 | $ 9,766,860.41
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 2/16/22) x7499 1,514.05 | $ 9,768,374.46
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/6/22) x7481 161497 | $ 9,769,989.43
Total $ 9,769,989.43
AUG Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2022 $ 12,626,472.41
Additional Investment S 12,626,472.41
31 Investment Earnings/Loss (454,230.95)| $ 12,172,241.46
Total $ 35,348,300.48




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

'HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR SEPTEMBER 2022 PREMIUMS

~ SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2022

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
September 6, 2022

BELCHERTOWN WATER DIST 2,402.12 9/6/2022
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RDS 25,192.48 9/1/2022
GOSHEN 3,880.72 9/2/2022
HADLEY 164,157.92 9/1/2022
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 209,507.49 9/1/2022
MIDDLEFIELD 3,022.72 9/9/22 - LATE FEE ASSESSED
PLAINFIELD 5,287.88 9/2/2022
WILLIAMSBURG 72,095.32 9/1/2022
FRONTIER RSD 173,343.40 9/2/2022
GILL 10,546.80 9/2/2022
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 53,192.48 9/2/2022
SO. DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY 5,879.88 9/1/2022
SPRINGFIELD WATER SEWER COMM 246,833.40 9/9/22 - LATE FEE ASSESSED
WENDELL 4,989.60 9/2/2022
$ 980,332.21




ey

F 5799 _ L6S9 £099 9659 €759 6759 LS9 8159 LS59 +959 8vS9 8¢S9 0619 1342 ] 1919 8r9 | sued |l - Tv.LOL|
vr9e vr9¢ ov9z 879¢ €092 76S¢ ¥85¢ ¥8ST 0652 185C 045t 695¢ 6SSC 0552 €S LEST sueld X3Aa3n [ejoL
SZET STET el 6TET 60€T 70T 967T 9671 ¥0OET €671 L8TT 687t ¥8¢T 14 08eT vLTT AuQ sshojdwiz-4
6IET 6T€T 8TET 60€T ¥6¢T 06¢T 88¢T 8871 98zT 8871 €8¢T ¥82T SLTT 89TT €921 €97T Aluo 9shojdwz-H

X3a3aw
€LL ¥SL ZsL StL 0TL [492 1L 0TL 0L €0L 60L 10L 769 €69 10L 769 sueld Odd 4%H lejo]
9zv 9ty STy 4a z6¢ S6¢ L6€ 66¢ 433 16¢ 76¢ [8€ 6L€ 6L€ ¥8¢ 8¢ sueld Ajiwe [ejo|
LYE 8z¢ L€ [543 81¢ L1€ v1¢ TI€ 413 413 LT€ v1€ STE ans JARS 01¢ sueld @akojdwg [ejo ]
TCE €1¢ 01¢ S0¢ €3¢ €87 €3¢ 18¢ LLT 8.7 8.7 T/2 29t 59T 042 69¢ Odd 4 [eyoL
0T Ut €T 0LT 6vT 0ST 18T 7ST 6YT 15T 0ST LT T T T VT Awe-4
15T T LET GeT vET £€T €T 621 8TT [TT 8CT vzl 1T veT 87T 971 Ao sskoldwiz-4
1434 Thy T obv LTy 4% 8Ty 6t LTy STy 1832 0EP [43% rag TEY ST Odd H [eloL
95t 7S¢ 414 7S¢ 544 St 9 V%4 £he 0ve e ove 8T 8€C we e Anwe-H
96T [8T 06T 83T ¥8T 81 78T 8T ¥3T S8t 68T 06T v6T 06T 63T 8T Auo sshojdwiz-H

(0dd) a3¥¥3434d 19373 v an1d
80¢¢ 661€ STZE (3443 oses [3243 14723 vSZE [ 143 08z€ 692¢ 852€ LETE ooze LTZE Lies sueld ONH 4%H [eloL
80CT 907t 00¢T 61T S0CT et TICT €TCT €eel €7C1 1344 81CT 9121 SICT v1ZT 6TCT sueld Ajwe [ejo)
8¢/ 6L ovL v/ SeL oL ovL 0SL 9vL 1SL SvL Lyl [47 9¢/ 6Y.L GSL | + ®akojdw3 [ejo]
79ttT ST S/TT 9871 06¢T €6¢CT TOST 16CT v6eT 90€T TOET €6¢CT 6421 6bCT ¥SCT €171 sueld sahojdw3 [e10 |
9TLT ST/T €TLT 1ZLT TELT ovLT LYLT 6V/1 1S.T ¥9/T 8S/T 0S/T GELT 6T/T SUT 7SLT OWH 4 [eloL
89 €99 679 w9 559 859 859 659 €99 999 ¥99 159 659 ¥99 £99 049 Awe4-4
G8¢ 13¢ 6L€ €8¢ 8L€ 08¢ 08¢ 78¢ 6LE 08¢ 6LE 6L€ 0L€ 99¢ 89¢ LLE L + @2hojdwz-4
€89 189 589 969 869 z0L 60L 80/ 60L STL STL an 90, 689 769 S0L AuQ sshoidwz-4
60T 8y 70ST 70ST 6641 S0ST S0ST SOST ZIST 91sT TIST 80ST 70ST I8P 67T S6YT OINH H [e1oL
095 €55 1SS 758 0SS 7SS €55 ¥SS 09S LSS 6SS 195 LSS 1SS 1SS 6vS Ajlwe4-H
€6€ 8G¢ 19¢ 09¢ JA3 09¢€ 09¢ 89¢ L9€ TLE 99¢ 89¢ TLE 0L€ 18¢ 8/¢ L + @afhojdwz-H
6.G €4S 069 065 765 16S 765 €85 S8S 83S 985 615 €15 095 09S 89S Ao sehoidwz-H
190 1d3s |isnonv| Alnr annr AVIA ydY UVYIN g3d NVP o3a AON 100 1d3s |1snonv | Alnr 3an19 OWH

(44114 NV1d

junod ueid 0202-61L02Z-Al
}sni] edueinsuj dnois Ajunoy anysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
¥
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,5653.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09

>>»>» > >» > >» >» > > >> > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

>>»>»>» > >» >» > >>P>P>> > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57

E = Estimate based on some actual information

@




sasuadxa 921140 JSIA|
wniwa.ad xapan

Xy

sep

24em1os g3d0

XY

auoyd

uoredo||e uawauaJ Ainf
994 1400d

72/0T/L ||04hed

Xy

1paJo - Juswisn(pe xe|
S BET]

wnjwaJud auny

2141993

1l

Xd

qui1aJ ddueINSUIRY
22/9/1 ||04Aed

Xy

XY

1UBWISSaSSe [enuuy
|eiuaq

SUj 941
EETEREMNEYY

Anr - 1uay

auoyd

Alnr -aoueansuiay
Sutpunyaad wie) Ajyauo

SOA

SOA

XXX

0L¢s

XXX

eays ydasor

Xy aJedipa anig
swiep SAD
924N0SJaN]
S31BID0SSY SV
xJeue)

NO3IV

pJeog 1uawaunay aJiysdwey
Ainseau] sn
SIDUIMYIBYD

Swie|d SAD
SIBUIMNIBYD
1SesWo)

1I90H

puY jeuoiien
sn8eued

SWwiepP SAD

NNNN

SI9UIMIBYD

SWIed SAD

xJeue)

JuswaJey dwey
VYOSV Idd

|eninip uolsogq
ylomagap, angdeluoin
Ayeay 35 3ury
UOZLIBA

dnoug Jauned yyesns
S404

SP'Z6£'V689

65°8L
06'0vS6EY
LT°89C°0TE
0861
00°006
0S°0tt'9
79'STT
95°969°C
00°0SC'TE
86°€99'TT
66'876'TEE
(zs'60T)
¥1'10C
00°9YT'S
80°66
00'£9€'T
95'7/6'T0E
(8€°LTL'€T)
LTTITYT
68°TL0'9YE
0t"058°9
00'6T.'90T
60°8€T
ST6Y
00°64C
00°00€'T
60°C2

LY L66'6ST
00°000°6€8V

8189

L189
918%
S18%
v18s
€18s
¢18S

T18S
0T8S
6089

8089
£08S
9089
5085
7089
€085
08S

geoe/ee/L
HOV zcoe/8e/L
HOV zeoz/Le/L
geoe/ee/L
geoe/oz/L
ceoe/oz/L
zzoe/oz/L
teoe/oz/L
teoz/oe/L
HOV tz0z/0z/L
HOV zZ0z/0Z/L
HOV zzoe/6T/L
teoe/st/L
Teoe/st/L
Teoe/ST/L
HOV 2z0t/ST/L
HOV zz0oe/ct/L
HOV 720Z/TT/L
HOV zzoz/9/L
HOV zz0t/9/L
7zoe/s/L
Teoz/s/L
Teoe/t/L
Teoe/t/L
Teoe/t/L
Teoe/t/L
7T0T/T/L
allm z7z0oe/T/L
M 7Z0T/T/L




Tz/1€/8 lloJheq

Swie|) JO MaIA3J |elienidy
sjuswiasinquiay sulay
Jiom mgm>>¢0w

sed

Co_wmuo__m Jusweliilal Ny
xy

Xy

1suJalu|

mcor_a

winiwaJd aunr

9|3

wniwaJad xapap

Xy

Te/L1/8 1104hed

Xy

1l

xy

Xy

7z/€/8 lloJhed

|elusg

suj 9417

Jauo|

Anr - 1uay

9gd|

DYV -dJ2ueInsuldy

jusws(nes Alab + Suipunyaad wie) Ajyiuop

SO

SOA

SI91IMYDBYD
UewlIN

ANNN

J3qeH piempy
924N0SJIDA]
pJeog 1uawauinay aJysdwey
swiep SAD
xJeued

15e2Wo0)
HO3LINOD

1I90H

puUDH |euonnen

XY 94e2IP3A 3n|g
SWwie SAD
SI3UIMNIAYD
Swiej SAD
sn3e.eyd

xJeue)

SWwie SAD
SIIMIBYD

XXX VISV Idd
|enin|p| uoisog
s1Nnposd a1

0L2s A1jeay 15 Sury
UOZIIDA

dnouo Jauned yyeals

XXX S404

§9°09€°99¢L

GTTS9'TT
00°000°S¢
(8T°€€882)
00°000°€T
0867
TS°€80Y
LT'¥8t'88Y
06'0969
vT'10T
8v'9ZT
00°9VT°'S
v0°8€T
SLTIY'ShY
L9705 T8¢
00'¥99'TT
TT'T9T/8C
00'96t'T
0L'9/€°S
98'7SETLT
STTSYTT
60'8€T
ST6Y
89°6T
00°00€°T
60°CC
88'V6T09T
TE0V0'LTE’S

e8s
T€8S
0€8s

6¢8S
8¢89
LT8S
9¢8s
S¢8%

¥Z8s

€¢8s
2es8s
T¢8s
0¢8s
6189

&
=

&

7N

(2

=~
HOV 2z0z/1€/8 Q

HOV zzoz/Te/8
HOV 2z0z/0¢/8
zeoe/9e/8
Te0e/9z/8
Teoz/9z/8
HOV zz02/9¢/8
ceoe/e1/8
7ecoz/6e1/8
7eoe/61/8
zeoe/61/8
7c02/61/8
HOV ZzZ02/81/8
HOV 720Z/81/8
HOV 7202/.1/8
HOV Z20z/01/8
HOV Z20z/01/8
720z/v/8
HOV zzoz/s/s
HOV z20z/</8
Teoz/t/8
7e0e/1/8
Teoz/t/8
7eT0e/1/8
zecoe/T/8
UM Z207/1/8
2lIM ZzZ0Z/T/8




Propose:

Returning the required time frame for submitting a birth
certificate to add a dependent to 30 days.

Propose:

Establishing a 30 day premium payment grace period for
subscribers on COBRA.




Account Name HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GROUP
Account ID 0260919

Policy Period 1/01/2023 - 12/31/2023

Financial Arr. Self Insured

SIC Code 9311
Broker/Consultant
Sales Executive Heidi Fountain

Current Expected Renewal Expected s
Claims Rates Claims Rates /o Change  Subscribers

Single: $139.97

$146.27

CPC: $25.04 $25.54 2.0%

Monthly Deposit: $453,100 2637

Additional Information
Commissions Senior: None

Fees and Deposit subject to change on all lines of business if:

a) Change in benefits (including mandated benefits)
b) Enrollment change greater than 10%

¢) Employer contribution falls below 50%

d) Change in commission

e) Change in effective date

f) Minimum participation requirements are not met

g) The CPC is subject to change based upon specific lines of coverage included

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bIuecrossma.comlemployers

399805-02-U Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting @




i

MASSACHUSETTS
RENEWAL RATE EXHIBIT

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

POLICY PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2023 - DECEMBER 31,2023

Medex 2 $2504 CPC  $2554CPC
Expected Claims $139.97 $146.27

Blue Medicare RX $169.75 ) $169.35
($10/$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail) = B s
Level Monthly Deposit $453,100

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal process, changes in benefits or financial
arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 15, 2022. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive plan information and claims services in accordance with their previous coverage — resulting in
possible confusion on the anniversary date. Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enrollment.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. © 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. and Blue
Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HVMO Blue, Inc. MPC_000000 (00/20)

@




(€0°65630€) €c0¢ 1epusie)

% 98UBYD 9Bl OU .,

60°"v6v‘0vT TcalAsepusie)

s91e4 winiwdud MO,
£6°S9S'€00'T 0zalAtepusie)

$91eJ WNIWSId MON 4 4

(e €8Z'6Y)
(€£°891°08)
ST'0TS'8Y
(€9°£9)
(zz'9T9'SET)
91688,
(65" L¥L'6VT)
LL Y86V
(St°909°)
00'70€°01
S6'L£9'CT
LO'SE0TOT
£9°6/0'S
97'LT1'TT
$9'099'SS
75°7868T
(L6'770°9€)
19°12L'6T
(evos8°L2)
8T°/9VTS
VL ETE9TT
6€'£29'£0T
ST'689'€S
99°'S/0'T6
69°0S0'STT
09°956'08
87'9€T'99T
T'8¥0'vST
9€¥T8'9€T
90°096'€9
(98°SSP'ET)
(19°059°24)
1/d
1BN

00'662°798
00°166°098
00°S£8°TS8
00°595°8¥8
00°229'st8
00°/86°€t8
00°/86°ct8
00'9€/°6€8
00'9€.‘6€8
00'T0T'8€8
00'99%°9€8
00°T¥STE8
00'VET'TES
00°€52°0€8
00°€TL€T8
00'vTv'128
00'98€°€78
00°0£L°0T8
00'68L618
00°00S°LT8
00°ZI¥'7E8
00'6VL V€8
00769628
00°020°628
00°GE€°LT8
00't7CE'9Z8
00'852°0Z8
00'TSS9T8
00'9984T8
008718
00'65T°TT8
00'65T°TT8

wniwald

|elol

€785 116
€/°65V'T6
S/LYTe'€08
€9°7€9'8V8
7T’ 8ET'T86
¥9°£60°9¢8
6S°VEL'E66
€T IT6'68L
SYTre'er8
00°66L'L6L
G0'8¢8’EI8
€6'905'TEL
LE'89T'928
¥/'S21°308
GE'750897
8V’ T T6L
L6°0€¥'658
€€ TV0'T6L
W'659°768
78'2€0°S9L
97°'860'8TL
19'TCT 2L
S/Lv00°9LL
YEV6°9EL
T1€¥87'60L
0V £9€'SyL
TLTTTYS9
65°705°299
¥9°TS0'8L9
V6°€88'8V7L
98 ¥19've8
19608688
sasuadx]
|eloL

SLTTV vy
06'0vS‘6EY
0S'6VT‘8EY
07'TSS‘9¢y
S9'9€9'SEY
SEE0S'SEY
99 9SP'9EY
TETS6'ELy
v¥'SSLTTy
99’65V Tl
v.'865°6TY
T YET'6IY
88'SES8TY
6C¥TZ'STY
LLTS6 VIV
0T VIE'STY
89'6L9V1Y
€9¥8T VIV
ET'SSLCTY
0TvLE20V
Yy’ SSEE0V
97'SL5°00¥
99'959866€
9/'891°66€
TL'1Y8'86€
99'6EV'S6E
80°0/8°€6€
06'607°€6€
9r'6L£€6€
8v'6vTZ6¢
¥0'ZSTC6E
0T'8v9'8vv

wniwaud

|eJoped

87'0€0'99
TE0€6'99
02'622'99
08’8679
v €SL Y9
v2'829v9
vZ'829v9
ov'82L Y9
Ov'vv0°€9
S9°'T26C9
06'86£C9
0€'v05C9
01'90%29
SY'TEET9
SY'IY8'T9
09'699'T9
06'9T8T9
05°029'19
98'9¥S‘T9
00'SLET9
TE'L65'6S
6€'TT9'6S
¥€°092'65
0T'CTTT'6S
S8'T60°65
¥9'6T06S
8€'985°89
T9°'TZE8S
97'10Z'8S
¥8'9508S
61'9€6°LS
6°9€6°LS
ulwpy

1T°0vT‘20v
19°886GEY
S0'9¥6'66¢
€9°'TOT LYE
€1°'878°08Y
G6'G96°GEE
08'6v9°Z6Y
7S'T€T'T0¢E
19°T¥SLSE
69°LTV'ETE
TV 0EV'TES
16'898°6¥¢C
6€°912'SPE
00'6/5°0€€
€1'62C'16C
89°LSY'STE
6€'7€6°78¢
07'LET'STE
v LSEETY
79°€87°T0¢
05'SYT'SST
96'76'99¢
G/'8388°9T¢€
8€'€959'8/C
¥£°0S€1ST
0T'806°06¢
92'G99'T0¢
80°TLLOTT
26°0L¥'9TT
29°119'86¢
€€'9CS'VLE
T0'STTLLE

swied

dad/m g Xxaaaw

Jaqwialeq
JOQUISAON
120010
Jaquisdas
1ISN3ny
Aing
aunr
Aey
ady
Je
SEE
ce-uef
Jagquualeg
JOqWIBAON
1300120
Jaqwardas
1sndny
Aing
aunf
Aey
[udy
yaJep
Alenige4
Tz-uer
Jaquiadeq
JAQWIAAON
1340120
Jaquiaidas
1sn8ny
Ainr
aunf
AN
Jdy
Jei
g4
Oc-uer




000°00S°6T

zve‘esolz $

TrE'8380°LT

68Z°0v9°0T

98Y'ETL

$

622'8L9'ce

6CC'8L9°€E

922'SLY'0T

98Y'ETL

790799

cey'ey

€08°9266

790799

zey'er

0vL‘T9L'6

8€6'9T€’S
208y
€9099T1

1€982L°LE

8€6'9TE’S
208 vy

SSY'EST VY

000°00¥‘T
z€€'086
TET'LLE'ST
L9TTL69

zz/1€/8 30 sv

ailianvnn

0S9‘T6T'v
99€°9€9°6¢
6EV'STEOT

1202/0€/9 0 sv

palpny

Bljep psjewnsy .,
312WI1SS SASUSAXD YIUOW D34y |

sjossy JaN [ejoL
pajolsalun

S)}oSSY }ON

saniliqer jejol
sallljigeln JualinduoN [elo |

««xAHIICBIT UoiSusd JoN

«sx UONBBIAO Q34O 18N
«xxS90USSge pajesuadwio) psniody
Sall[IgelT JUsLINOUON

soniiger Juauny [ejo)

««(dNgI) 819eded swiejo psniooy

s)isoda( Jaquisy

s|qeAieoay/ejqeled Juswajes swie)

slgefed 140 Dd 10 @oueInNSuUIDYy [euopisuel] Yoy
s|qehed wnjwaid g Ued aJedips|y

wauny

sani[iqer]

sjessy |e10]

(sejeday ¢D) SAD wol4 en@/esusdx3 pred aid
9]|qeAla28. SJUN0JJk JaquIB|p

SJUSLISBAU]

SJUSWI]SaAUI WIS) LOYS pue ysen
walany

sjessy

S}3SSY 19N JO JUSWIIEIS

}sni] @sueinsuj dnois Ajunos aslysdweH




2017
Blue Medicare Rx S5/: $ 175.03
Medex 2 S 136.68
BCBS Admin S 23.59
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 4.90
S 340.20

2018
Blue Medicare Rx $5/: $ 177.09
Medex 2 S 139.42
BCBS Admin S 23.83
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 346.00

2019
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S  185.23
Medex 2 S 140.04
BCBS Admin S 24.07
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
S 355.00

Option 1

2020
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 163.54
Medex 2 S 143.73
BCBS Admin S 24.07
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
S 337.00

2021
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 166.11
Medex 2 S 142.84
BCBS Admin S 24.55
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
$ 339.16

2022
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 169.75
Medex 2 S 139.97
BCBS Admin S 25.04
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
S 340.42

MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2023

wn nnn v v n n

Wi nn n

N n unn

v n n

2018
177.09
139.42

23.83
5.66

346.00

2019
185.23
140.04

24.07
5.66
355.00

2020
163.54
143.73

24.07
5.66

337.00

Option 2

2021
166.11
142.84
24.55
5.66

339.16

<1%

Option 1
2022

169.75

139.97
25.04
5.66

340.42

4.1%

Option 1
2023
169.35
147.11
25.54

342.00

% change

1.2%
2.0%
1.0%
15.5%

1.70%

% change

4.6%
0.4%
1.0%
0.0%

2.60%

% change

-11.7%
2.6%
0.0%
0.0%

-5.1%

Option 3

$ 330.00

-2.1%

Option 2
Trust Calc
S 169.75
S 134.29
S 25.04

S 5.66
S 334.74

2.3%

Option 2
2023

$ 169.35

S 145.11
S 2554
$ =

4.6% S 340.00

Option 4

$ 327.00

-3.0%

Option 3

$ 327.00

0.0%

Option 3
2023

S 169.35

$ 143.11
$ 2554
S .

4.0% S 338.00

&

3.4%




